STUDY SESSION – June 17, 2024

NO ACTION TAKEN DURING THE STUDY SESSION

The Cape Girardeau City Council held a study session at the Cape Girardeau City Hall on Monday, June 17, 2024, starting at 5:00 p.m. with Mayor Stacy Kinder presiding and Council Members Mark Bliss, David J. Cantrell, Rhett Pierce, Dan Presson, Tameka Randle, and Nate Thomas present.

REGULAR SESSION -June 17, 2024

CALL TO ORDER

The Cape Girardeau City Council convened in regular session at the Cape Girardeau City Hall on Monday, June 17, 2024, starting at 6:34 p.m. with Mayor Stacy Kinder presiding and Council Members Mark Bliss, David J. Cantrell, Rhett Pierce, Dan Presson, Tameka Randle, and Nate Thomas present.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

A Motion was made by Dan Presson, Seconded by Tameka Randle, to approve and adopt the agenda.

Motion passed. 7-0. Ayes: Bliss, Cantrell, Kinder, Pierce, Presson, Randle, Thomas.

CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of the June 3, 2024, City Council Regular Session Minutes.

BILL NO. 24-59, an Ordinance adopting the annual operating budget for the City of Cape Girardeau, Missouri, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024. Second and Third Readings.

BILL NO. 24-60, an Ordinance establishing utility rates for the City of Cape Girardeau, Missouri, by amending Chapter 29 relating to sewer and water rates. Second and Third Readings.

BILL NO. 24-62, an Ordinance amending and adopting new sections of Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cape Girardeau, Missouri, relating to the Convention and Visitors Bureau. Second and Third Readings.

BILL NO. 24-61, an Ordinance authorizing the City Manager to execute a Transportation Planning Consolidated Grant Agreement with the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, in the City of Cape Girardeau, Missouri. Second and Third Readings.

BILL NO. 24-63, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute a License and Indemnity Agreement to place a fence on property adjacent to 643 Highland Drive, in the City of Cape Girardeau, Missouri. Reading and Passage.

Proceedings of the City Council, City of Cape Girardeau, Mo. Regular Session June 17, 2024 MM-60

Accept Improvements and Authorize Final Payment to Riverside Roofing Company, LLC for the Replacement of the Airport Terminal Roof.

A Motion was made by Dan Presson, Seconded by Rhett Pierce, to approve and adopt. Motion passed. 7-0. Ayes: Bliss, Cantrell, Kinder, Pierce, Presson, Randle, Thomas.

BILL NO. 24-59 will be Ordinance NO. 5759; BILL NO. 24-60 will be Ordinance NO. 5760; BILL NO. 24-62 will be Ordinance NO. 5761; BILL NO. 24-61 will be Ordinance NO. 5762; and BILL NO. 24-63 will be Resolution NO. 3610.

NEW ORDINANCES

BILL NO. 24-64, an Ordinance annexing land located at 212 Misty Hollow Lane into the city limits of the City of Cape Girardeau, Missouri. First Reading. Mayor Kinder called for public appearances regarding this Bill. No one appeared.

A Motion was made by Mark Bliss, Seconded by Rhett Pierce, to approve. Motion passed. 7-0. Ayes: Bliss, Cantrell, Kinder, Pierce, Presson, Randle, Thomas.

BILL NO. 24-65, an Ordinance amending Chapter 30 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Cape Girardeau, Missouri, by zoning newly annexed property located at 212 Misty Hollow Lane as R-1, Single-Family Suburban Residential District. First Reading. Mayor Kinder called for public appearances regarding this Bill. No one appeared.

A Motion was made by Dan Presson, Seconded by Tameka Randle, to approve. Motion passed. 7-0. Ayes: Bliss, Cantrell, Kinder, Pierce, Presson, Randle, Thomas.

BILL NO. 24-66, an Ordinance extending the boundaries of Ward 4 to include property newly annexed into the city limits of the City of Cape Girardeau, Missouri. First Reading. Mayor Kinder called for public appearances regarding this Bill. No one appeared.

A Motion was made by David J. Cantrell, Seconded by Dan Presson, to approve. Motion passed. 7-0. Ayes: Bliss, Cantrell, Kinder, Pierce, Presson, Randle, Thomas.

APPOINTMENTS

Appointment to the Public Library Board of Directors

A Motion was made by Dan Presson, Seconded by Mark Bliss, to approve Mayor Stacy Kinder's appointment of Jessica Hill, Eric Redinger and Lenna Matukewicz to the Public Library Board of Directors for terms expiring June 30, 2027 and appointment of Alix Gasser to the Public Library Board of Directors for a term expiring June 30, 2026.

Motion passed. 7-0. Ayes: Bliss, Cantrell, Kinder, Pierce, Presson, Randle, Thomas.

Appointment to the Advisory Board of the Convention and Visitors Bureau

A Motion was made by Dan Presson, Seconded by David J. Cantrell, to appoint to the Advisory Board of the Convention and Visitors Bureau: Carl Ritter Jr., Nate Saverino, and Lyle Randolph

Proceedings of the City Council, City of Cape Girardeau, Mo. Regular Session June 17, 2024 MM-61

for terms expiring on June 30, 2025; Randy Kluge, Quantella Noto, and Anissa Patel for terms expiring on June 30, 2026; and Liz Haynes, Rob Gilligan, and John Echimovich for terms expiring on June 30, 2027.

Motion passed. 7-0. Ayes: Bliss, Cantrell, Kinder, Pierce, Presson, Randle, Thomas.

MEETING ADJOURNMENT

A Motion was made to adjourn by Dan Presson, Seconded by Tameka Randle. Motion passed. 7-0. Ayes: Bliss, Cantrell, Kinder, Pierce, Presson, Randle, Thomas. The regular session ended at 6:39 pm.

Stacy Kinder, Mayor

Bruce Taylor, Deputy City Clerk

